
Building Inspections - FW: Tent Permit...? - July 4th Celebration on Eastern Prom 

See below permission from the city

From: Ted Musgrave [mailto:TVM@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 4:41 PM
To: Jake Taylor
Cc: Andy Downs; Brad Saucier; Inspections: Lannie Dobson; Marge Schmuckal; Tammy Munson; Joe Dumais; 
Nathan Robbins; Peter McFarland; Troy Moon; olivia@livforevents.com
Subject: Re: Tent Permit...? - July 4th Celebration on Eastern Prom

hi jake -
  i've cc'ed inspections staff on this email...  to let them know that you and liv (organizer for the July 4th Festival) 
have permission to install tents on the Eastern Prom (and parking lot areas), given safety precautions taken and the 
area DIG SAFED, and a confirmation from Liv Tansley on the SETUP TIME and LOCATIONS...
  liv - can you reply with the exact tent locations and the time frames for their installations...???
 (pls reply to ALL - so that park managers and park rangers also get the timeline, etc.)
  Inspections will then get to work on issuing the TENT PERMITS
 thankx

>>> "Jake Taylor" <jake@wallacetent.com> 6/13/2014 3:33 PM >>>
Ted

Thanks for taking my call today.  As I mentioned on the phone, I am looking for the permit from Parks and Rec that 
states that we, Wallace Tent, are allowed to use the Eastern Prom parking area for tent installation starting 
Wednesday 7/2.

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about 
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be 
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.   

From: "Jacob Taylor" <jake@wallacetent.com>
To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 6/25/2014 4:47 PM
Subject: FW: Tent Permit...? - July 4th Celebration on Eastern Prom
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